
   
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE 
 

BOARD REPORT 
  

 
TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: TRACEY CONTI, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/VILLAGE CLERK 

SUBJECT:  APPOINTMENTS: POLICE COMMISSION AND POLICE PENSION BOARD 

AGENDA:  MARCH 19, 2024 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DATE:  MARCH 13, 2024 
 

ISSUE 
Should the Board approve President Konen's nominations for reappointment to the Police Commission, and 
Police Pension Board, with terms ending May 1, 2024? 
 
DISCUSSION 
All Village appointments are authorized by Village Code 1-8-6-C, which states that the mode of appointment 
for any appointed position shall be by the President, subject to the advice and consent of the Board of 
Trustees. 
 
President Konen requests the Board’s approval of her proposed re-appointments as noted below: 
  

• John Gabel to the Board of Police Commissioners, term ending May 1, 2026 
• Katie Banik to the Police Pension Board, term ending May 1, 2026. 

 
COST 
There are no costs associated with this action. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Village Board approves President Konen’s proposed re-appointments mentioned above. 
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